5/16/22, 10:30 AM Mail - AShaheen@wareham.ma.us

Bay Pointe - Information for the Public Record regarding the Sewer
Moratorium

Proton Mail <cas3.wpb@pm.me>

Tue 5/10/2022 445 A

To:Kenneth Buckland <kbuckland@wareham.ma.us>;

CePlanning Board <PlanningBoard@wareham.ma.us>; Aaron Shaheen <AShaheen@wareham.ma.us>; Charles Rowley <crsrb3@verizon.net>;

Ken,

Please post this information to the project folder so that it is part of the Public Record for this project as the question was raised by Ms, Hayes during the
Public Hearing on May Sth,

Best regards,

Carl Schulz

M +001 908 458 6096
E cas3.wpb@pm.ine

On May 3, 2022, at 11:22, Kenneth Buckland <kbuckland @wareham.ma.us> wrote:

The sewer discharge frm Bay Pointe is fully accounted for in the present agreement, they are within the
present limits and are not affected by the moratorium.

Kenneth Buckland

Director of Planning and Community Development
Town of Wareham

508.291.3100 x 6501

From: cas3@carischulz.net <cas3@carischulz. net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 1(:49:47 AM

To: Kenneth Buckland

Ce: Planning Board

Subject: New sewer moratorium instituted as plant reaches capacity --> Draft Decision for Review

Ken,

How daes the sewer moratorium decision impact Bay PointePhase 1V as these units are NOT yet permitted? Do we need an update
from Mr. Campinha?

Carl

On May 2, 2022, at 16:05, Kenneth Buckland <kbuckland@wareham.ma.us> wrote:

attached
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Kenneth Buckiand

Director of Planning and Community Development
‘Town of Wareham

508.291.3100 x 6501

Disciaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses and maiware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Led, an innovator in SoRtware as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here,

<36-21 Bay Pointe.docx>

Disclaimer

Tha information centained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the rediplent and
others authorized to receive it. If yous are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This amail has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator

in Software as a Service (5aa$) for business. Providing a safer and more usaful place for your human generated data.
Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Llick Here.

hitps:/iwest.exch082. serverdata.netlowaf#path=/mailinbox 202




